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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: YNHH Inpatient Rehabilitation Unit Relocation
Attachments: YNHH Milford Supplemental Letter.pdf

Leslie, please assign this a determination docket number.  thanks 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Martone, Kim  
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:01 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: FW: YNHH Inpatient Rehabilitation Unit Relocation 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco [mailto:jfusco@uks.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Stephen Cowherd 
Subject: YNHH Inpatient Rehabilitation Unit Relocation 
 
Good morning, Kim. 
  
Attached please find the joint response of Yale‐New Haven Hospital (YNHH) and Milford Hospital to OHCA’s November 5 
correspondence regarding relocation of YNHH’s IRU.  Steve and I would like to discuss this with you once you’ve had a 
chance to review.  Please let us know when you’re available. 
  
Thanks in advance. 
  
Jen  
  
Jennifer Groves Fusco, Esq. 
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Principal 
Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 
One Century Tower 
265 Church Street 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Office (203) 786.8316 
Cell (203) 927.8122 
Fax (203) 772.2037 
www.uks.com 
  

 
  

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 




















































































































